

CASCADE NATURAL GAS CORPORATION

Forty-~~Third~~Fourth Revision Sheet No. 595

Canceling

WN U-3

Forty-~~Second~~Third Revision Sheet No. 595

**SCHEDULE NO. 595
TEMPORARY TECHNICAL ADJUSTMENT**

APPLICABLE:

This adjustment applies to gas service rendered by the Company under the tariff of which this schedule is a part for service on and after the effective date hereof and shall be in addition to all rates and charges specified in this tariff.

MONTHLY RATES AND MINIMUM BILLS:

Each of the charges, except Demand and Customer Service Charges, of Schedule Nos. 505 and 511 are ~~changed to be decreased~~ by \$0.00 per therm and \$0.00 per therm or an appropriate multiple thereof respectively. (T)

Each of the charges, except Demand and Customer Service Charges, of the following Schedule Nos. ~~are to be decreased as follows: 503 and 504 are changed by~~ \$0.00 per therm ~~and, 504 by~~ \$0.00 per therm and or an appropriate multiple thereof ~~respectively~~. (T)
(T)

Each of the charges of Schedule Nos. 570 are ~~changed to be increased~~ by \$0.00 per therm or an appropriate multiple thereof. (T)

The commodity rates charged under Schedule Nos. 685 and 686 are ~~changed to be decreased~~ by \$0.0000 per therm or an appropriate multiple thereof. (T)

The delivery charge under Schedule No. 663 is ~~changed to be decreased~~ by (\$0.00000). (T)

SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

The rates named herein are subject to ~~increases as set forth in~~ Schedule No. 500, Municipal Taxes. (T)

WEIGHTED AVERAGE COST OF GAS (WACOG):

~~The following adjustment rates will apply on a per therm basis for each rate schedule as listed in the table below: Each of the charges, except Demand and Customer Service Charges, are to be decreased by:~~ (T)

Schedule Nos.	Commodity Change per therm	Demand Change per therm	Total Rate Change
503	\$0.07363	\$0.0042	\$0.07783
504	\$0.07363	\$0.00413	\$0.07776
505, 511	\$0.07363	\$0.00382	\$0.07745
570	\$0.07363	\$0.00351	\$0.07714

(+)

(+)

(+)

CNG/W21-~~0911~~-01

Effective for Service on and after

Issued ~~September~~ November ~~15~~ 4, 2021

November ~~December~~ 16, 2021

Issued by CASCADE NATURAL GAS CORPORATION

By: Lori A. Blattner

Director, Regulatory Affairs